
 
City of Vancouver, City Clerk's Department 
Office of the City Clerk 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia  V5Y 1V4  Canada 
tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000  
website: vancouver.ca  
 

 

 
CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 

Office of the City Clerk 
  

 
 VanRIMS No.: 08-2000-20 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  January 10, 2020 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
  
FROM: Katrina Leckovic, City Clerk 
  
SUBJECT: 2020 Council Meetings Schedule Revision 
  
 
At the Regular Council meeting on September 10, 2019, Council approved the 2020 Council 
Meetings Schedule. Under Section 2.7 of the City of Vancouver Procedure By-law, Council may 
resolve to cancel or change the date, time, or place of any meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

THAT Council approve a change to the 2020 meeting schedule as follows: 
 

Scheduled Date/Time Proposed Date/Time Meeting Type 
Wednesday, October 21, 
2020, at 9:30 am 

Thursday, October 22,  
2020, at 9:30 am 

Standing Committee on 
City Finance and Services 

Thursday, October 22,  
2020, at 3:00 pm 

Wednesday, October 21, 
2020, at 3:00 pm Council Reserve  

 
 

* * * * * 
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